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Disclaimer
This drawing is prepared for the real property inventory within this county. It is compiled from recorded deeds, survey plats, and other public records and data.

Users of this drawing are notified that the public primary information source should be consulted for verification of the information contained on this drawing.
The county and the mapping companies assume no legal responsibilities for the information contained on this drawing. Please notify the Franklin Caunty GIS

Division of any discrepancies.

The information on this web site is prepared for the real proparty inventory within this county, Users of this data are notified that the public primary information source should be
consulled for verificatlon of the information contained on this site. The county and vendors assume no legal responsibilities for the Information contained on this site. Pleasa notify
tha Franklin County Auditor’s Real Estale Division of any discrepanciss.
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This church was established in 1867 with the *‘ ;

the Freedman's Ald Society, an organi- - : \
:::?ono'lhn provided for the spiritual needs of ¥ (b‘ow(\ 30\6\ \‘QHE\S
freed Black slaves. The Soclety's representatives WV % —k
purchased the land for the church from a 2 QJ 3SSi ‘\&
Black woman named Rachel Tabor who had e T
owned it since 1845, The buliding materials
were salvaged from another structure. The church

was constructed by Black laborers, not formally

trained, but highly skilled. It was rebullt In

1885 and renovated In 1976, It features = »

unique hand - hewn aitar rail The first pastor L\ SEJQ b.\bO\!Q_
was Rev. W M. Murreil with R. K. Dorsey as

Presiding Elder. In f{ts early years the church %Y‘Q\Q{
was used eas a school for Black children.
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SHARP’S LANDING
OHIO & ERIE CANAL BUILDING

This building, dating back to the mid-1800's, sat along the Ohio & Eric
Canal in the settlement known as Sharp’s Landing, approximately one
mile south of here. It once served multiple purposes for the
community and those passing by on the canal route. The east portion
was an icehouse, the center section was where the meat was
processed, and the west end contained the bakery. in 2015, the
building was salvaged by the Groveport Heritage and Preservation
Society and relocated to this site in order to maintain its location along

the canal line. It represents the significance of the canal, along with
other forms of transportation, to the Groveport area.
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SIGNS HUNG ON BUILDING #2 TEMPORARY SIGN FOR SEPT. 15 EVENT

Grove'port

Heritage Park

-

#1 Sharp’s Landing sign



